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JULY 14, 1997 Hﬂmd&ﬂemﬂg
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
Y v
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FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KEATING)
RE: DOCKET NO. 970517-EI - PETITIONS FOR APPROVAL OF REVISION

TO ANNUAL UNDERGROUND RESIDENTIAL DISTRIBUTION TARIFF BY
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY, FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION,
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY AND GULF POWER COMPANY

NS4y FOF

Attached is an ORDER APPROVING UNDERGROUND RESIDERTIAL
DISTRIBUTION TARIFFS to be issued in the above referenced docket.
(Number of pages in Order - 6)
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JULIA L. JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN
SUSAN F. CLARK

Commiss onen I

DIVISION OF RECORDS &
REPORTING

1. TERRY DEASON RLANCA § BAYO

JOE GARCIA MRECTOR

DIANE K KIESLING (904) 4136770
Public Serbice Commission

May 1, 1997

Patrick M. Bryan, Esquire
Florida Power & Light Company
Post Office Box 14000

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 970517-El
Dear Mr. Bryan:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of revision of annual
underground residential distribution tariff by Florida Power & Light Company, which was
filed in this office on April 30, 1997 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (904) 413-6078 or
FAX (904) 413-6079.
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